Request for Proposal ACQ-2016-0301-RFP
Vendor Questions and Answers

	Number
	RFP Section
	Vendor Question
	Answer
	Vendor

	1
	
	Whether companies from Outside USA can apply for this? (like, from India or Canada)
	Proposals and contractors must comply with state and federal laws and licensing for the work proposed. AOC is not aware of restrictions.
	Christina Miller
Business Development Manager
Seven Outsource christina@sevenoutsource.com
315-308-7852
Fax 315-702-0205

	2
	Appendix B – Statement of Work - Section G.6
	Whether we need to come over there for meetings?
	See section G.6, Appendix B - Draft Statement of Work for vendor on-site staff requirements. 
	" "

	3
	
	Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (like, from India or Canada)
	Yes. See section G.6, Appendix B - Draft Statement of Work for vendor on-site requirements. The Development team can be off site. AOC will provide necessary access to the offsite developers.
	" "

	4
	1.9
	Can we submit the proposals via email?
	No. See section 1.9.
	" "

	5
	1.11
	In 1.11, Number of copies, the State contradicts itself between 9 or 7 copies. Please clarify. Please lay out in clear terms that are easy to understand, exactly how many copies you are requesting and on what medium.
	1.11 NUMBER OF COPIES
Send two (2) originals and nine (9) identical copies...
	Zirous
Emily Hoch
1503 42nd Street, Suite 210
West Des Moines, IA 50266
emily.hoch@zirous.com
525-225-9015

	6
	6.3 / 7.6
	There is a request for assumptions in the RFP sections 6.3 and 7.6. Will we cover both of these assumptions request by filling out Exhibit O?
	Assumptions for Section 6 should be listed in Exhibit M. Section 7 Assumptions should be listed in Exhibit O and Exhibit P respectively. 
	" "

	7
	Exhibit E
	Is the goal of the Exhibit E, reference request form, to include a reference similar to the work proposed in this RFP? Or, is the State of Washington requesting a business (i.e.: our Bank) reference to support the validity of our company?
	References are to be provided according to the instructions in Section 2.4.1
	" "

	8
	Exhibit F
	Please confirm that Exhibit F does not need to be submitted if we do not plan to use a subcontractor.
	All required items must be submitted to be considered responsive. If an item is not applicable to a vendors' response it should be stated as such in the response to the required item.
	" "

	9
	Exhibit Q
	Please clarify where we are supposed to include the information for invoicing (requested in Exhibit Q, Instructions tab, Invoicing section). There is no other reference to invoicing in this spreadsheet. Are we supposed to add a column for invoicing on each and every deliverable line?
	Insert lines as needed below each deliverable and enter the invoice information on the new line(s).
	" "

	10
	4.7
	Paragraph 4.7 in the RFP includes system support. After all deliverables are submitted, for how long does the state require support?
	Warranty period is 120 days per Section C.1.9 in Appendix B - Draft Statement of Work. 
	" "

	11
	
	Will the state allow off-site development and VPN access to servers and databases?
	Yes, the Development team can be off site. However, the Project Manager and key developer would be onsite, full time, 5 days a week. See section G.6, Appendix B - Draft Statement of Work. AOC will provide necessary access to the offsite developers. 
	" "

	12
	
	Is there an incumbent vendor that is already helping the state with this INH program?
	No. AOC has contract staff assigned to work on some aspects of the INH EDE program. Contracted staff are under a confidentiality agreement and are not able to discuss project details.
	" "

	13
	Appendix B
	Will you please confirm the scope of this RFP? Appendix B seems to state that it is strictly related to the JIS database and the EDR database. Is this correct?
	Yes, it strictly related to JIS and EDR databases.
 For the scope of work, Refer to Exhibit H, diagram in Page #2, bullet items under Data Integration. Bullets 1 Data Load, 2 Data Update and 4 Purge are the entire scope of this RFP. No other diagram items are included in the scope. Also, refer to Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work for scope.
	" "

	14
	Appendix B
	In Appendix B, is task #3, JIS Data Purge, strictly for the KCDC migration, or will this be used for other counties in the future when they migrate off of the current JIS?
	Yes, the Purge will be reused for other counties in the future when they migrate off the current JIS.
	" "

	15
	Appendix B
	In Appendix B, is task #4, JIS to EDR Initial Load, a process that will only be used once to load all applicable JIS data into the EDR, or just data for King County?
	All applicable data from JIS to EDR. The load is for all Washington State Courts’ data in the JIS to the EDR. There is no special load of just King County data from JIS to EDR.
	" "

	16
	Appendix B
	In Appendix B, is task #5, JIS to EDR Ongoing Update, needed to support all court systems that have not moved to their own CMS, nor to the new AOC CMS?
	The JIS to EDR ongoing update is to support all court systems.
	" "

	17
	
	Will the current JIS database eventually be retired as other court systems are either migrated to the new AOC CMS system, or their own CMS systems?
	Yes, the existing JIS database will eventually be replaced by a combination of source system databases and the EDR. As AOC goes off on its own with COTS packages, other courts will also have COTS packages. AOC has to replace our statewide view in a single source. EDR is the place where this subset of data will be stored. The Odyssey COTS package (of Tyler technologies used by some of the Superior Courts) has 30,000 data elements. Of those, the EDR standards has only 270 data elements. A lot of local data will exist in multiple databases. 
The common database will be EDR, where data will be shared.
	" "

	18
	Appendix B
	Does the purge program defined in Exhibit S define all of the requirements to build the purge program as defined in Appendix B, B.2 Tasks, #3?  Will the deliverable defined in B.2 Tasks, #3 be used for a one-time purge, or will it also perform ongoing purges of data?
	No the program does not contain all of the requirements. It is just an example. The purge process will be reused whenever needed for similar migrations.
	" "

	19
	Exhibit J
	Please confirm that the EDE is not part of this RFP, and keeping King County data in sync with the EDR is out of scope. Does Exhibit J define requirements for the project scope defined in this RFP, or is it background information?
	EDE stands for the name of a program – Expedited Data Exchange. The Data Integration Project is part of the EDE Program. EXHIBIT J is a high-level design for Data Replication that the AOC used to perform a Proof of Concept to replicate JIS data to KCDC. It is background information that is not part of the project scope.
	" "

	20
	Exhibit A
	The term JIS seems to refer to one or more databases and one or more applications. Please define JIS as it pertains to the requirements of the initial project. Are there multiple JIS applications that all manage a single JIS database?
	JIS stands for the Judicial Information System. The JIS consists of multiple applications that read and write to a single integrated DB2 database, also named ‘JIS’.
	" "

	21
	Exhibit L
	Does the JIS database store electronic copies of documents as part of case data?  If yes, please confirm that electronic documents are included in the Initial Load and Ongoing Update processes from JIS to EDR.
	The electronic version of documents is not in JIS Standards (EXHIBIT L). An exception is the .pdf version of traffic citations. These are currently not in scope. They will be shared via other methods, proprietary for each county. EDR will not be supporting this function.
	" "

	22
	Exhibit J, K
	Exhibits J & K indicate the use of SSIS and SQL Server Transactional Replication for moving data between JIS and the EDR, and between the EDR and KCDC.  Is this a required technology, or is the State open to other recommendations?
	AOC’s requirements are included on EXHIBIT G. If not otherwise specified, vendors can propose anything desired. Sequel Server is built into the EDR core. OData services are locked in. Some requirements are user interface and browsers.
	" "

	23
	
	There are multiple references to Microsoft technologies in multiple exhibits. Is there a list of technologies that will be required as part of the solution?
	All software and hardware required for the proposed solution must be included in the proposal. This includes storage, servers, and software purchases. During the evaluation and contract phase, the AOC will work the vendor to determine if AOC existing environments can be utilized or new environments need to be created.
	" "

	24
	Exhibit G
	Exhibit G, ARC-009 states, “The solution shall be able to be hosted within the supported infrastructure of the AOC data center.”  Please provide details of the supported infrastructure of the AOC data center.
	The intent of the requirement is that the solution shall be hosted within the AOC infrastructure. The intention was not for a pure software solution, it would need to be housed at AOC. AOC must operate and run it for security reasons. It must be self-contained.
Because AOC does not know the vendor solution and what it runs on, do not assume AOC has it. Assume AOC has electricity, a network and a database. Vendor solution must fall within what is noted under the technical requirements.
	“ “

	25
	Appendix B
	For the JIS to EDR Ongoing Update process, Appendix B, task #5, do primary keys or unique identifiers exist and have they been identified, that will allow the task #5 process to know which record(s) in the EDR must be updated?
	Yes
	" "

	26
	Appendix B
	For the JIS to EDR Ongoing Update process, Appendix B, task #5, can we assume that changes in JIS will always be pushed to EDR, or will validation need to be done before indiscriminately moving the data?
	JIS changes will always be pushed to the EDR. Data will be stored in the EDR unless it is entirely blank, violates database data types, violates security authentication, security authorization, or violates integrity rules.
	" "

	27
	Appendix B
	For the JIS to EDR Ongoing Update process, Appendix B, task #5, will this process be responsible to update person information from JIS to EDR?  Or, after the initial EDR load, will all other CMS and JIS systems maintain person data directly in the EDR database?
	Yes to both questions.
	" "

	28
	
	EDR is meant to store copies of case data and is defined as the source of truth for person data.  Will an individual court’s systems (whether managed by AOC or completely independent like KCDC) keep their own copies of person data?  If so, will they update their own copies and push changes, or will the changes be made directly to the EDR person data?
	The EDR is design to support both scenarios and is agnostic to the operational methods of source systems.
	" "

	29
	Exhibit H, 3.2
	Is the State developing their own EDR processes to scrub data as defined in Exhibit H, 3.2, or will that be the responsibility of the Apparent Successful Vendor?
	The Vendor will not be responsible for scrubbing data.  Scrubbing data is out of scope for EDE and this RFP.
	" "

	30
	Exhibit H, 3.2
	Please elaborate on the notifications described in Exhibit H 3.2.  Will other systems keep their own copies of data that need to be updated?
	Section 3.2 of Exhibit H, is an overview of the entire INH EDE program. Notifications is not in the scope of this RFP. 
For scope of this RFP, refer to: 
1) Exhibit H, diagram in Page #2, bullet items under Data Integration. Bullets 1 Data Load, 2 Data Update and 4 Purge are the entire scope of this RFP. No other diagram items are included in the scope. 
2) Also, refer to Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work.
	" "

	31
	
	Is there a design in place for master data management of person data in the EDR?
	The processes, governance, policies, and standards that consistently define and manage the EDR to provide a single point of reference are not in the scope of this RFP. This RFP is requesting tools and technology to integrate the JIS database with the EDR.

	" "

	32
	4.4.6
	Please share the number and roles of AOC staff who will need training (Section 4.4.6).
	The number and roles depend on the solution developed by the vendor. The AOC requires necessary training to operate and maintain the solution provided.
	EKS&H
Lynne Monson
7979 E. Tufts Ave, Suite 400
Denver, Colorado 80237
lmonson@eksh.com
303-817-8397

	33
	
	How many users will AOC commit to managing the provided solution?
	The number and roles depend on the solution developed by the vendor.
	" "

	34
	
	Will county courts be involved in managing any components within the solution?
	No
	" "

	35
	
	Will there eventually be a BI component to the solution?
	There is no BI component as part of this RFP. The AOC operates and maintains a data warehouse with an existing BI component.
	" "

	36
	
	How will AOC address the remaining components removed from this scope of work? Will there be another RFP to address those components?
	The AOC has been working on the EDR Core for over two years. Work on the other project tracks is also underway. Contracting for parts of the EDE program might be performed in the future.

	" "

	37
	
	It is our understanding that a POC was developed regarding the INH and EDR. Was this done to prove out conceptual feasibility of a solution, or is it the intention of the AOC to utilize the POC solution as part of the end product?
	The POC was performed to test the feasibility of an alternative solution design. The alternative design can be adopted by the vendor or other alternatives can be proposed.
	" "

	38
	
	Can you please provide details about who you conducted the POC with (company name) and what software tools were leveraged to prove it out?
	No vendor or company was contracted specifically to produce the POC. For POC, C#, .Net Exe and SSIS were used.
	" "

	39
	
	Will you once more confirm the only components that are considered in scope based on the diagram in Exhibit H?
	For scope of this RFP, refer to: 
1) Exhibit H, diagram in Page #2, bullet items under Data Integration. Bullets 1 Data Load, 2 Data Update and 4 Purge are the entire scope of this RFP. No other diagram items are included in the scope. 
2) Also, refer to Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work.
	" "

	40
	
	What is the volume of the initial load?
	Less than 0.75 terabytes.
	InfoTrellis
Santhosh Krishnan
Elnet Software City, Module 43, 4th Floor, TS 140 Block, 2&9 Rajiv Gandhi Salai, Taramani, Chennai- 600113, Tamilnadu, India santhosh.k@infotrellis.com
T: +91-44-2254-3966 
C: +91 9551188876

	41
	
	Is EDR up and running and are there services available to push data into it?
	EDR version 1.0 will be installed in a production environment prior to the end of June 2016.
	" "

	42
	
	What version of DB2 is used in JIS?
	Version 11.
	" "

	43
	
	What are the technology stack specifications for JIS and EDR?
	JIS has DB2 with Change Data Capture (CDC), and SQL Server version 2012. EDR is SQL Server 2012 with MS OAuth and OData
	" "

	44
	
	For initial load, can the data be loaded directly to tables in EDR? Is there is a preferred data layer for IL?
	No direct Database access is allowed for EDR. Interaction with EDR needs to be made via the web services. 
	" "

	45
	
	Is there a data standardization tool current in use? The purpose of the question is to understand solutions used around standardization.
	There is no data standardization tool being used. Data standardization is performed by cross reference user source system values to EDR standard values.
	" "

	46
	
	What are the audit requirements around data that fails the validations? The purpose of the question is to understand the reprocessing strategy for failed records.
	Processes must be in place so data is not lost.
	" "

	47
	
	Can you confirm if there are only 3 environments (DEV/QA/PROD)?  Is there a PRE-PROD / UAT environment present?
	There are not just 3 environments. EDR has multiple development, QA, Integration environments and new environments can be created as needed.
	" "

	48
	
	What are the development tools currently in use by the organization?
	The AOC is using MS Team Foundation Server (TFS) at this time.
	" "

	49
	
	What is the expected data growth rate (in percentage) in terms of no of records?
	 Less than 10% per year.
	" "

	50
	
	Is there a Data integration group in the organization? If yes, please specify their role in assisting vendors in capturing/understanding data to be loaded to EDR (e.g.: mappings etc.,) / verifying compliance to organization standards.
	There is no Data Integration group at AOC. The EDE Data Integration project team will assist with data mapping as needed.
	" "

	51
	
	It was mentioned in the pre-proposal meeting that the new system should be able to handle 10 times the average data coming in per day (~1.8 million records). Please confirm if this is correct.
	This continues to be correct.
	" "

	52
	RFP Section 1.2
Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work – Section A Introduction
	It was mentioned in the pre-proposal meeting that the Initial Data Load is planned to be complete by March 2017. Please confirm if this is correct. Also, please provide an approximate timeline on key project milestones.
	Refer to Section 1.2 of RFP and Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work.
“The integration of JIS statewide data to EDR should be operational before KCDC starts the User Acceptance Test. Vendor deliverables for the Data Integration solution must be received on or before March 1, 2017.”
There are three tasks identified in the Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work namely: 
1. JIS Data Purge (Task 3)
2. JIS to EDR Initial Load (Task 4)
3. JIS to EDR Ongoing Update (Task 5)
We are expecting the vendor to work concurrently on all these tasks.
The task 4 is the number one priority followed by task 5 and 3. 
The deliverables for Task 4 will have to be provided first in December 2016.
The deliverables for Task 5 will have to be provided in Jan 2017 and the deliverables for Task 3 can be provided thereafter, but before March 1, 2017.


	" "
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	Can AOC provide API specifications for EDR services with which the JIS load, update and purge operations will interface?
	The API specifications will be published on June 3rd 2017. 
	Sariney Mourng
Cayzen Technologies
4317 Sixth Avenue SE, Suite 203
Lacey, WA 98503
www.cayzen.com
(360) 539-5295 ext. 2007


	54
	EXHIBIT H
Appendix B – Draft statement of Work
	Regarding the Data Integration piece, please clarify the scope of the RFP includes Data Load, Data Update and Purging, but does not include Migration.
	That is correct. 
For scope of this RFP, refer to: 
1) Exhibit H, diagram in Page #2, bullet items under Data Integration. Bullets 1 Data Load, 2 Data Update and 4 Purge are the entire scope of this RFP. No other diagram items are included in the scope. 
2) Also, refer to Appendix B – Draft Statement of Work
	

	55
	
	Is JIS a single or multiple database?
	JIS is a single DB2 Version 11 database, integrated with multiple applications using the database.
	

	56
	
	In context of INH, what are the tools used by AOC today?
	The AOC utilizes Microsoft Windows Server 2012R2, Microsoft SQL Server 2012, and DB2 Version 11 in various Environments.
The MS SQL Server and OData services are the only real constraints. These are required for the EDR Core. 
	

	57
	
	Are OData Services currently in place?
	Version 1 of those services will be deployed at the end of June 2016 and will continue to be refactored as needed as AOC works on integrating to other courts. 
	

	58
	EXHIBIT H, Page #2, Section 1.1, Bullet #6
	Will validations (refer EXHIBIT H, Section 1.1 Bullet #6 – Data Validation) required for Data Load and Data Update?  In other words, will Validation rules be developed as part of the Data Load?
	No. All data has been validated by COTS system and is valid per those COTS rules. Data will be stored in the EDR database, unless it cannot be physically stored due to data type or corruption. There may be some minimum data type edits and minimum existence edits on the Load. Other than that, cannot think of other validation rules. If the source system wants to store a case, but the case has invalid case type according to reference data, it will be stored, but the default values will be unknown and the originator will be notified by Validation Services that it needs to be fixed. This is good news for vendors, as they are not required to go through discovery of validation rules.
	

	59
	
	Will there be down time for the initial load?
	Yes, the system is planned to be down for the load. AOC is still negotiating with our courts, but it is anticipated to be down at least one day, possibly two. The minimum downtime will be 24 hours. Depending on conversions, it could take more time.
	

	60
	
	Is there an expectation that services be developed?
	Vendors will not be expected to develop services that are available via EDR. However, if a vendor wishes to aggregate services provided by the EDR core, optimizing the design, that design would be okay, as long as it performs.
	

	61
	
	Is the data integration an internal or external facing?
	There will be no external facing, integrating only within the AOC network and only to hook up the JIS application. It is not exposed to anyone outside our firewall.
	

	62
	
	Regarding the Data Update operation, is there software currently in place that creates the messages for data updates, or does this need to be integrated back, as in trigger messages?
	No. What AOC has a DB2 database and it is being updated by multiple applications. If one wants to inject listeners or triggers that is okay. Another is the Sequel Server database, a replication of the DB2 database, operational data store (ODS). Design documentation is in the RFP (EXHIBIT K). DB2 has a transaction log, which could potentially be used. Vendors can propose to inject but AOC would prefer a database solution, that is, it is not desirable to change existing legacy applications.
	

	63
	
	Is there any opportunity to tap into communications from JIS to Odyssey? (Odyssey is a Case management System (CMS) developed by Tylor Technologies. This CMS is used by some of the Superior Courts).
	Yes, but that is a small subset of what is going to EDR. The full breadth of the data is defined in JIS Version 1.6, Exhibit L.
	

	64
	
	Does data come to JIS flagged?
	Data comes into DB2, is read by Change Data Capture, and loads to ODS.
	

	65
	
	Can you tell in the ODS which records are new?
	Records are flagged with a date/time stamp.
	

	66
	
	Is the JIS database eventually to be phased out?
	No, it will be replaced. As AOC goes off on its own with COTS packages, other courts will also have COTS packages. AOC has to replace our statewide view in a single source. EDR is the place where this subset of data will be stored. The Odyssey COTS package has 30,000 data elements. Of those, the JIS standards has only 270 data elements. A lot of local data will exist in multiple databases.
	

	67
	
	When King County moves off, will they be able to write directly?
	Yes, they will provide data to EDR. When they need information, they will access EDR query services, or go directly through OData services.
	

	68
	EXHIBIT H, Page #2
	In the 4th bullet under Data Integration (refer to the diagram in EXHIBIT H, Page #2), Purge, the process sounded like it was specifically for King County?  
	No, it is not just for King County but also for any court or other AOC system. This purge process will be reused by all courts that go off JIS database. Once information is no longer managed from the JIS database that case information will only exist once in a data source system, avoiding multiple owners. 
	

	60
	
	Is it expected the data size of JIS will shrink over time?  
	Yes, but the EDR will contain everything.
	

	70
	
	What is the anticipated volume of transactions, data services?
	JIS processes approximately 1.5 million transactions per day. About 40% are update transactions. JIS transaction rate is not uniform. The volume is not huge, but must accommodate max arrival rate at the busiest time of day. The solution would be to handle over 10x the average arrival rate.
	

	71
	
	When a court moves to EDR, and a record is purged from JIS, is the record already or not in EDR?  
	That record is in EDR. EDR will have all cases statewide. For example, Case A, is in the source system JIS database, and in EDR. King County will convert Case A to their system. The purge process will remove Case A from the JIS database, which is an update, triggering an EDR update. EDR keeps track of source system keys.
	

	72
	
	What is the reconciliation process when things get broken?  
	This has been identified as a risk. A reconciliation process is not an item in this RFP, but it is a decision that does need to be resolved.
	

	73
	
	What is the order of events for Initial Load and Purge?
	In March 2017, AOC will turn on the JIS to EDR load. The Load and update will be operational. Following in 5 months, King County will do their conversion. They will convert to their database, will purge records out of JIS and then load to EDR. From a Vendor’s perspective, the plan is that vendor should not care about the King County conversion, as this process is independent.
	

	74
	
	Are there any other communications dependency?  
	Communication is limited to EDR Core team and Data Integration tracks of INH EDE Program. There may be some interaction with King County, but that will be managed through AOC project management.
	

	75
	
	Are Purge operations going to be directly against JIS, or does purge have to go into DB2 database?
	See EXHIBIT S – DQ9420PX Program Specs.
	

	76
	
	Is there expectation of logs?
	Yes, logs should be kept of everything we do, historically and reversible.
	

	77
	
	Regarding the storage of source keys, court system keys within EDR, do you anticipate issues with migrated courts off JIS having to rekey data consistent with EDR? Or for example, when KCDC initially loads to EDR, the keys will be JIS context.  Do we anticipate having to deal with that as data is removed from JIS and sourced to KCDC?
	Yes. AOC wants to purge KCDC data from JIS, removing JIS keys. When that record is reloaded, KCDC will own those source keys; all existence of the case being part of the JIS system is removed, and replaced with the KCDC update along with their key to update the record.
	

	78
	
	Do we anticipate issues at the EDR level, recognizing records previously in JIS now in KCDC?
	EDR will have no knowledge that a record (case) was previously in JIS. It will be totally wiped out of JIS, and replaced in its entirety from KCDC. All of this activity will happen during downtime, so there will not be two systems accessing data at the same time.
	

	79
	
	Will vendors need to develop a migration process? Are any AOC applications looking for information in JIS?
	No, all applications will be retrofitted.
	

	80
	
	Regarding dealing with cases that are a statewide resource, such as Person.  Say Person 1 is on Case A that was purged.  Person 1 is also associated with Spokane cases.
	Persons are not going to get purged because they are shared by multiple courts. Person 1 in EDR database will have a JIS key. When KCDC migrates, taking a copy of Person 1, and loading records to EDR, both Case A and Person 1 will be stored in their database. EDR will map to both. Source system keys will talk to EDR.
	

	81
	
	What is the scope of the initial load? The entire JIS database to EDR?
	All cases and persons but not all associated data. The data that will be loaded is defined in JIS standards - refer to EXHIBIT L. Just that subset of data that needs to be shared. Not all data will be replicated.
	

	82
	
	What will be the scope of the COTS data? Will Purging be part of the initial load or only at the time of updates?
	There will be no purging of JIS data when loaded to EDR. That will be a one-time seeding. Purging will only be involved when slices of the EDR database are migrated to another system.
	

	83
	
	Will there be communication related to the purge?
	This will not be an on-demand process. There will be “conversion weekends” bulk updates.
	

	84
	
	Will there be a response required for purging?  
	Errors will need to be processed. For instance, if there is a case to delete, but the case number does not exist, that is an error. If a case cannot be deleted, that is also an error. Feedback and error processing will be needed.
	

	85
	
	Is AOC moving to a COTS system?
	Our Superior Courts are moving to Odyssey CMS of Tyler Technologies. Courts of Limited Jurisdiction could select Tyler or someone else. There will be multiple COTS systems within EDE and multiple instances possible. AOC is preparing for any configuration from the data perspective.
	

	86
	
	Will the Courts who are going on their own, for example, Seattle Municipal, King County, Pierce County, Spokane, have access to JIS systems?
	They can use if they wish, but they have elected to go on their own. All others use JIS. (Except perhaps a few very small courts that do not use a system). Even though they do not use JIS, they do provide data to JIS.
	

	87
	
	Will vendors need to use NIEM data exchange model?
	No. This is referenced in the JIS standards (EXHIBIT L), and has been noted for revision. NIEM is not desirable for this work.
	

	88
	
	Do you anticipate a need for a user interface, monitoring system requirements or viewing logs?
	There is no end user interface, but some UI tools might be needed to manage data load and updates. 
	

	89
	
	Proof of concept, security?
	Security is embedded in the EDR Core. It takes care of authentication, authorizations for getting data into and out of the EDR database.
	

	90
	
	Does it use certification security?
	AOC will provide.
	

	91
	
	Does AOC expect the vendor to propose a security model for the EDR? Will vendor provide solution for security?
	EDR has its own security protocol; the vendor must work within this model. However, the JIS to EDR load and update must include security logging.
	

	92
	
	Does EDR handle exceptions?
	Yes.
	

	93
	
	Does the vendor need to care about duplicate Person?
	No. That is not a problem for the vendor.
	

	94
	
	What about exceptions?
	The OData Service Spec will handle exceptions via the Data validation track of INH EDE Program.
	

	95
	
	What software, hardware needs to be included in the proposal?
	All software and hardware required for the proposed solution must be included in the proposal. This includes storage, servers, and software purchases. During the evaluation and contract phase, the AOC will work the vendor to determine if AOC existing environments can be utilized or new environments need to be created.
	

	96
	
	Is AOC open to a wide array of software? Or is there already alignment to existing standards?
	The standards are Sequel Server and interacting with OData Services. AOC cannot use Oracle as a solution, but something that works within our existing EDR and OData Services. The scope of this RFP is not to purchase a HUB.
	

	97
	
	If we stay within the Microsoft “stack” does hardware need to be included in this proposal?  
	All software and hardware required for the proposed solution must be included in the proposal. This includes storage, servers, and software purchases. During the evaluation and contract phase, the AOC will work the vendor to determine if AOC existing environments can be utilized or new environments need to be created.
	

	98
	4.7
	Is maintenance to be included?
	Yes. See Section 4.7
	

	99
	
	Can we assume we will be handling changes to JIS system in the interim period?
	That would be out of scope. Vendor should include this Assumption in their proposal.
	

	100
	
	Load, Update Purge, it is all going to flow through similarly?
	Shared Person data will not be purged, only Case data will be purged. Systems that are using JIS will continue to maintain data through JIS, updating, inserting and deleting Person records. Otherwise, yes.
	

	101
	
	What about changes that are happening in JIS?
	JIS has the primary source keys. The source keys are then stored in EDR and used to update, change, restore. AOC has Key Maps.
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